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From: Susan Tully

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 3:44 PM

To: Sheriff@BCSO-MA.org; mcsheriff@co.morrow.or.us; Samuel Page; 

levangelidis@sdw.state.ma.us; tchildress@livingstoncountyIL.gov; Jenkins, Chuck 

(Sheriff)

Subject: Update

Attachments: image002.jpg; image004.png

Categories: Blue Category
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National Field Director!
Federation for American Immigration Reform%
25 Massachusetts Avenue- Suite 330%
Washington DC 20001%
Office  202-328-7004 
Cell      608-606-0631 
www.fairus.org  
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Welcome back from your trip! Now that you have been back for a few days, I'm hoping that you could take 
some time to speak with me about your travels and experiences. We could do it over the phone or I could 
possibly come into your office. 
Let me know what you prefer and what time today would be best for you. 
  
Thanks so much! I look forward to hearing from you, 
  
Grace Toohey 
The Frederick News-Post 
240-215-8592 
351 Ballenger Center Drive 
Frederick, MD 21703 
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
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Cc: Bailey, Jennifer 
Subj ect : Interview about Texas trip 
  
Good morning Sheriff Jenkins, 
  
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
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From: Grace Toohey

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Cc: Kelsi Loos; Bailey, Jennifer

Subject: Interview with Sheriff

Categories: Blue Category

Good afternoon Sheriff Jenkins, 
 
I hope you had a safe trip back! 
 
I was hoping to speak with you before I had to head out of the office today, but it looks like that won't happen. 
If you are able to speak with someone with afternoon, could you please contact my colleague Kelsi Loos at 240-
215-8650 or email her at kloos@newspost.com. (Cced in this email). 
 
If you are unable to speak with someone today, I would love to set up a time to chat at your next convenience, 
hopefully Monday. 
 
I'll look forward to hearing from you! 
Thanks so much, 
 
Grace Toohey 
The Frederick News-Post 
240-215-8592 
351 Ballenger Center Drive 
Frederick, MD 21703 
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From: Susan Tully

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 9:01 AM

To: Sheriff@BCSO-MA.org; levangelidis@sdw.state.ma.us; 

tchildress@livingstoncountyIL.gov; Samuel Page; mcsheriff@co.morrow.or.us; Jenkins, 

Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: Leaked doucment from EPIC

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Leaked EPIC Document 7 7 14.pdf

Categories: Blue Category
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OPEN LI NK FOR PRI NTABLE FLYER 
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~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

  
Ral ly Pr otest  Against  the Bor der  Sur ge and I l legal  I m m igr at i on  

   

   
  

Th i s Satu r day, Ju ly 19, 2:0 0  - 5:0 0  pm  
  

Dover  M al l  (Rt  13 en t r ance in  f r on t  of  Pier  One and Uno's)  
  

Par k  i n  Uno's par k ing lot , p lease Do Not  par k  i n  f r on t  of  Pi er  One 
  
The 9-12 Delaware Patriots are joining with other groups in Delaware to participate 
in a National Day of Protesting Against the Border Surge and I llegal Immigration on 
Saturday, July 19 from 2:00 - 5:00 pm on the Rt 13 sidewalk entrance to the Dover 
Mall. (Rt 1 exit 104;  left onto Rt 13;  mall on the left;  park in the old Uno's parking 
lot)  
  

Bring flags and signs, lots of signs, purpose is to educate the public as we as to show 
our opposition to this blatant invasion of our borders. Don't forget to bring a chair, a 
hat and sunblock. Saturday is looking like a beautiful day for a rally.    
  
I t is the responsibility of the government to secure our  borders against all forces, 
which includes invasion by i llegal immigrants.   
   
  

Ra l l y  Sig n s 
  

Use the talking points from previous newsletter to help create your sign. 
Keep it simple. Make it colorful and big enough to read by passing motorist. 

They only have seconds to read your sign. 
  

We will have rally flyers to pr int and hand out tomor row in a newsletter .   
Thank you to Eva who is hard at work creating the flyer  for  us on such shor t 

notice!   
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~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

J OI N THE DI SCUSSI ON ON OUR FACE BOOK PAGE! 
  

Join our spir ited discussions about many of the issues in this newsletter.  
You are not alone, connect with other like minded c0nservatives.  

Discussions are highly encouraged but antagonistic or personal attacks are not allowed. 
So join us today, it 's fun and very informative.  

 
Log on to face book and type in 9-12 Delaware Patr iots 

  
  
  

 

  

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
  

You  Ar e Not  Just  One, You  Ar e One M or e!
 !

*************************************  

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

Em ai l :  info@912delawarepatriots.com 
Facebook :https:/ / www.facebook.com/ #!/ groups/ 117805717137/   

W ebsi te: www.912delawarepatriots.com 

 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

 

  

 

For w ar d  em ai l  

 
 

This email was sent  to dogwood@qis.net  by info@912delawarepatr iots.com |     
Update Profile/ Email Address |  Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscr ibe™ |  Pr ivacy Policy. 

 

 

 
 
9-12 Delaware Patr iots |  POB 78 |  Magnolia |  DE |  19962  
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Subject: Re: Pedestrian Safety Announcement 07.17.2014  
 
Hi Ron, 
Where's the money coming from to fund this? 
 
Billy Shreve 
Frederick County Commissioner 
 
Winchester Hall 
12 East Church St. 
Frederick, MD 21701 
 
billy@FrederickCountyMD.com 
301-639-4763 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Jul 17, 2014, at 10:07 AM, "Hibbard, Ron" <RHibbard@FrederickCountyMD.gov> wrote: 
>  
> FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 07/17/2014 
>  
> PEDESTRIAN SAFETY INITIATIVE 
>  
>          The Frederick County Sheriff’ s Office Patrol Operations Section is conducting a pedestrian safety initiative 
in Frederick County throughout the summer months due to an increase in the number of pedestrian related incidents, 
citizen complaints, and a rise in pedestrian traffic.  The Sheriff’ s Office will couple education with enforcement to 
reinforce knowledge of and compliance with pedestrian-related laws.  The Sheriff’ s Office Traffic Unit will be 
distributing informational brochures to users of the roadway during their regular patrols.  The Sheriff’s Office 
encourages drivers and pedestrians to follow these tips: 
>  
> Pedestrians 
>  
> ·         Always use a sidewalk if one is provided.  If a sidewalk is not provided, pedestrians must walk facing 
traffic on the left shoulder of the road. 
>  
> ·         Pedestrians should only cross the road at designated crosswalks. 
>  
> ·         If walking at night, pedestrians should carry a flashlight or wear reflective clothing. 
>  
> ·         Avoid using electronic devices while walking or jogging in congested areas or when crossing the road. 
>  
> ·         Look left, right, behind, and left again before crossing a street or stepping into traffic. 
>  
> ·         Watch for turning vehicles; make sure the driver sees you and will stop. 
> Drivers 
>  
> ·         Watch for pedestrians at all times.  Exercise caution when approaching a pedestrian, crosswalk, or 
intersection. 
>  
> ·         Yield to pedestrians in crosswalks. 
>  
> ·         Drive within the posted speed limit. 
>  
> ·         Stop fully at stop signs and signals. 
>  
> ·         Do not drive distracted. 
>  
> Maryland law requires pedestrians to follow these guidelines: 
>  
> ·         At an intersection, a pedestrian is subject to all traffic control signals. 
>  
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> ·         If a pedestrian crosses a roadway at any point other than in a marked crosswalk or in an unmarked 
crosswalk at an intersection, the pedestrian shall yield the right-of-way to any vehicle approaching on the roadway. 
>  
> ·         Where a sidewalk is provided, a pedestrian may not walk along and on an adjacent roadway. 
>  
> ·         Where a sidewalk is not provided, a pedestrian who walks along and on a highway may walk only on the 
left shoulder, if practicable, or on the left side of the roadway, as near as practicable to the edge of the roadway, 
facing any traffic that might approach from the opposite direction. 
>  
> ·         Except for the occupant of a disabled vehicle who seeks the aid of another vehicle, a person may not stand 
in a roadway to solicit a ride, employment, or business from the occupant of any vehicle. 
>  
> ·         In Frederick County a person may not stand in a roadway, a median divider, or an intersection to solicit 
money or donations from the occupant of a vehicle. 
>  
> Captain Ron Hibbard 
> Patrol Operations Commander 
> Frederick County Sheriff's Office 
> 110 Airport Dr. East 
> Frederick, MD 21701 
> 301-600-3901 
> FBINA 251 
>  
> <Pedestrian Safety PSA 07 17 2014.docx> 
> <Pedestrian Safety PSA 07 17 2014.pdf> 
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From: Bailey, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:03 PM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: FW: Sheriff Jenkins trip to the Border

Categories: Blue Category
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From: RALE [mailto:ralemonrovia@gmail.com]  
Sent : Wednesday, July 02, 2014 3:41 PM 
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff) 
Subj ect :  

  

 
 

Hi Mr. Jenkins (or do you prefer Sheriff Jenkins)? 

I am sorry we didn't get a chance to speak last week, but I am sure you were running around just as much as we 
were.  Congratulations on your win, by the way.   Things are a little less crazy now so I wanted to reach out 
again although I know with the Forth of July weekend upon us, I may not hear back right away. 

On a different note - not related to elections or development per say, I was wondering if you could give me 
some guidance or suggestions as to what can be done in regards to road safety specifically in the MD 75 & MD 
80 corridor.  

In the last year the amount of dump trucks barreling up and down these small state roads as well as even smaller 
county roads has increased tremendously.  I have followed a number of them myself to a location off of Ball 
Road - although I think that has dropped off some.  However these and many other large trucks seem to have 
found there way around major roads to get to their destination.  While it may not be illegal to use these roads, 
certainly the speeds are.I won't even mention the tractor trailers, that's a whole other ball game.   

It is of a major concern to many of us here in Monrovia, Ijamsville, New Market, Mt. Airy and Urbana.  As this 
has been part of our major fight against Monrovia Town Center and the construction hasn't even 
begun!  Landsdale development has begun and has major safety issues all by itself.  The construction entrance 
is on the South side of Ed McClain and if you are not familiar with that road, I encourage you to visit and you'll 
see why this is an unacceptable access for construction vehicles. I was told by someone in the county they will 
be relocating Ed McClain but it won't be done until sometime late fall, until then, we have a problem.   
 
I know many of these may be issues that are out of your hands, but it would be nice for someone to at lease pay 
attention to the high speeds these trucks are taking on these roads. 
 
I have started a diary from residents who live around here on incidents they have witnessed and I am compiling 
them to forward to anyone who will listen. 
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expressly indicated. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with the  
requirements by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this  
communication (including any attachments) was not written to be used and cannot  
be used for the purposes of i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the IRC or  
ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed  
herein." 


